

RE: Implementation Notes

From: "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 04 Jun 2018 12:49:47 -0400

Thanks! I'll review energy's materials for the numbers.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: June 4, 2018 12:48 PM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Implementation Notes

Thanks Rebecca! Made a few comments in the versions you saved in the drive.

PW for energy materials should be implementation18

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: June 4, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Implementation Notes

Hi Karen,

Updates to the Hydro One Governance and Electricity Bill Reductions notes are on the shared drive in the CO notes energy folder for your review, labeled "updated June 4 for MG review".

I have included placeholders for the additions that were requested for electricity bill reductions. Request is to include the expected rate increase by 2035 and rate impacts for the initiatives included in the note. I tried to see if this info is included in the material provided by the ministry, however I'm not sure what the password is. For the first piece this is included in LTEP 2017, but we'd need to be clear about the type of consumer to which the percentage pertains. Wondering if we can touch base on next steps for adding the requested information?

Once you are ok, I'll accept changes and save to the new folder John created for Martha's review.

Thank you,
Rebecca

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: June 4, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca>; Rankin, Christine (CAB) <Christine.Rankin2@ontario.ca>; Kettles, Brent (CAB) <Brent.Kettles2@ontario.ca>; Adderley, Barb (CAB) <Barb.Adderley@ontario.ca>; Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB) <Ewa.Downarowicz2@ontario.ca>; Johnson, Maureen (CAB) <Maureen.Johnson2@ontario.ca>

Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Brown, Kelly (CAB) <Kelly.Brown4@ontario.ca>;
Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>; Astill, Michelle (CAB)
<Michelle.Astill@ontario.ca>; Niyaz, Fatima (CAB) <Fatima.Niyaz@ontario.ca>
Subject: Implementation Notes

Hi again,

New folder to put implementation notes for Martha's review is [here](#)

You can save notes with the text "for MG review – June 4".

Once we are able to finalize notes please save them as "Final – June 4" and put them back in their original folder – this way Michelle can tell what notes are ready to go for the new binder.

If anyone needs clarification please come see me!

Thanks,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca